From: Holly Mckean [

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 9:42 AM
To: Stevenson, Kirsten <Kirsten.Stevenson@hamilton.ca>
Subject: Police Budget

Allegations Definitely Allegations
My Journal

Dear Kirsten

Today | sit with overwhelming appreciation for each Police Officer for | wonder
without their assistance would | be alive? Today | reside in intense Fear but |
reside in a Hamilton Housing Seniors Complex.

My Community numerous Tenants for a long period of time has suffered endless
Fraud.

Myself there have been endless threats and some attempts. The Police have
addressed each and every resident concern. The Seniors value the Police
Dedication Compassion and their endless hours of devotion of service.

Hamilton has changed where would the citizens be without their services - the
Police have earned the new Budget Proposal this is not a gift this is a critical
service to all citizens of Hamilton.

The critical problem is individuals of Hamilton are charged served the sentence
but then there giant lack of beds consequently sent home to wait for a bed the
address where the victim resides - consequently what this offers the victims if
Hamilton?

Myself please | ask you to approve the current Police Budget each citizen
deserves to feel and be safe.

Holly McKean



